

## SCOTT DANIELS

233 E Main Street, Amanda, OH 43102 · (740) 412 -4439 scottd8892@outlook.com

# Providing benefit of strong background and knowledge in Diesel Trucks to assist in a position as an Entry Level Diesel Mechanic.

Skilled in Heavy equipment operation, Mechanically inclined; including hand tools and Torch and Plasma cutter. Experienced in Mig and Stick Welding. Strong work ethic, Responsible and dependable, Excellent customer service, Versatile.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### FEBRUARY 2018 - APRIL 2018

#### **DIVER, SAMS EXCAVATING, ASHVILLE, OH**

- Inspected hydraulic systems and cylinders
- Performed pre-trip & post-trip inspections of trucks
- Complete knowledge regarding the necessary traffic rules and regulations
- Conducted daily vehicle inspections on lights and tires
- Accurately followed specific directions for delivery using the GPS

#### **DECEMBER 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018**

#### **DIVER/MECHANIC/OPERATOR,** ALLIED DEVELOPMENT GROUP, AMANDA, OH

- Conducted regular vehicle inspections and completed all repairs needed
- Operated heavy equipment: roller, dozer, skid steer, truck hoe and dump truck
- Interpreted verbal and written instructions from work orders to complete tasks
- Demonstrated attention to detail during the welding and cutting process of welding pieces together
- Correctly installed water and sewer systems

#### SEPTEMBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

#### **DIVER/OPERATOR, KW EXCAVATING, DELAND, FLORIDA**

- Utilized blueprints and completed projects using large machines such as: a truck hoe, and skid steer to dig a pool
- Safely operated large machines; truck hoe, skid steer, and dump trucks
- Conducted regular machine and truck inspections

#### JANUARY 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2018

#### **DIVER/MECHANIC/OPERATOR/MECHANIC, STIMMEL CONSTRUCTION, LOGAN, OH**

- Drove truck equipped with dump body to transport and dump materials
- Lubricated and repaired machinery and replaced parts
- Operated heavy equipment: front loaders, roller, dozer, skid steer, truck hoe, dump truck, backhoes and off road trucks
- Performed pre-welding layout design work and jig preparation, fabricated items, and selected the proper welding tools and material to complete projects
- Maintain safe work environment by practicing safety precautions
- Conducted daily pre-and-post trip inspections with appropriate documentation in adherence with company policies

#### **AUGUST 2015 – JANUARY 2017**

#### **DIVER, HEIBERGER PARING, CANAL WINCHESTOR, OH**

- Monitored delivery truck performance
- Operated a 53' Landoll tractor trailer
- Read maps and adhered to written and verbal geographic directions
- Maintain the truck in the areas of fuel, water, oil, vehicle repairs and air requirements

#### **MARCH 2015 - AUGUST 2015**

#### LABORER, TRETON INC., STOUTSVILLE, OH

- Maintained tools, equipment, and work sites
- Assisted with the boring crew spotting utilities
- Responsible for the underground pipe inspection equipment
- Used track hoe machine to back fill holes with dirt
- Preformed basic repairs to areas such as fixing the grade and seeding the grass

#### **JANUARY 2015 - OCTOBER 2011**

JANUARY 2015- MARCH 2015 DRIVER, MOSS TRUCK REPAIR, LANCASTER, OH
APRIL 2015- JANUARY 2015 DRIVER, REPUBLIC SERVICES, COLUMBUS, OH
APRIL 2014- APRIL 2015 DRIVER, RUMPKE, COLUMBUS, OH
DECEMBER 2013- APRIL 2014 DRIVER, WASTE MANAGEMENT, CANAL WINCHESTER, OH
JUNE 2013- DECEMBER 2013 LABORER, SURESHOT BORING, LANCASTER, OH
OCTOBER 2011- JUNE 2013 DRILLER, AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER, GROVEPORT, OH

### **EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS**

**JULY 2018** 

TECH TRACK, AMERICAN DIESEL TRAINING CENTERS, COLUMBUS, OH

SELECTIVE PROGRAM DESIGNED TO SUPPLY INDUSTRY WITH VETTED, HIGH CHARACTER PROFICIENTLY TRAINED TECHNICIANS. HANDS ON INTENSIVE 12- WEEK PROGRAM FOCUSING ON PMI, ELECTRICAL, DIAGNOSTICS, BRAKES, AND EMISSIONS

2010

FORKLIFTING CERTIFICATION, FAIRFIELD INSULATION AND DRYWALL, LANCASTER, OH

2010

**OSHA BASIC TRAINING, OSHA, OH** 

2011

CLASS A CDL WITH TANKER ENDORSEMENT, ROADMASTERS, COLUMBUS, OH

2009

GED, FAIRFIELD COUNTY, OHIO